

Fibocom Wireless Inc.

1101,Tower A, Building 6, Shenzhen International, Innovation Valley, Dashi 1st Rd,
Nanshan, ShenZhen, China
Tel: +8675526733555 ; Fax: +86-755-26520841

February 24, 2023

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **ZMOFM350GL**, Model: FM350-GL

The 5G Module has been granted by FCC dated 05/10/2021 (CBE),10/12/2021 (PCB) under FCC ID: ZMOFM350GL. The intention of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: ZMOFM350GL to be integrated in HP Notebook Computer HSN-I49C-3.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the original certified module. The Original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: ZMOFM350GL was performed with an antenna of higher gain, and the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application uses an antenna with lower gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by the host platform should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. Therefore, additional Radiated emission testing is not necessary.

Sincerely yours,



Lucy Liu

lucy.liu@fibocom.com